## Chippewa Snow Chasers General Meeting Minutes April 13, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:03P.M. by President Rex Hyrns.

Board members present: Rex Hyrns,Ed Carlson,Annemieke Brelsford, Paul Ackerman, Mary Hyrns & Rick Stevens. Excused:Grant Dewitt.Number of guest present11 people.

**Executive Board: No Meeting** 

The General Meeting minutes for March 12, 2024, Members read. Motion by Rick Stevens, seconded by John Costelloto approve the minutes. All Ayes. Motion approved.

The Treasurer's report: Motion by Rick Stevens, seconded by Gregg Peaseto approve the treasurer's report. All Ayes. Motion approved.

Grooming:Groomed 2108 miles for year

Hats & Fundraising: Mirror raffle drawing winner Tahquamenon Bed & Breakfast. We have 2 more fire rings and 2 more snow depth sticks donated by John Mory.

Web Site: All looks good. Thank you to Gary & Ed put on for years of service.

## Old Business:

- \* Elections Board presented with Anita Ficke as new trustee the rest of board to stay same. Motion to accept the board by Gregg Pease, 2<sup>nd</sup> by John Costello. All Ayes. Motion Carried.
- \* By Law Change Motion by Rick Stevens to change meeting to 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday of Month and Time to 6PM. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mary Hyrns. All Ayes. Motion Carried.
- \*By Law Change to add Board may consist of 2 members of the same household. Motion by Paul Ackerman, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Stevens. All Ayes. Motion Carried.
- \*By Law Change to add Board may have an Officer holding not more than 2 positions if needed. Motion by Rick Stevens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mary Hyrns and Ed Carlson. All Ayes. Motion Carried.
- \*Boy Scouts said thank you for use of building.
- \*State loaner groomer is in Alger County.
- \*New Holland injector rebuilt bill total \$5497.36 and Rex hauled it back.
- \*Final property tax exemption from Chippewa Township is done. Mary Hyrns working on Rudyard Township.

## New Business:

- \*Piston Bully 2014 Left to get new motor put in.
- \*Memorial \$1840 discussed how to use. Gregg Pease is donating a wrecked sled and will help Rex Hyrns build structure to house it. Memorial plaques for each person will be put inside.
- \*Anita Ficke will replace Gary Savoie on accounts as a signer.
- \*Rex will be working on painting and repairing drags this summer. Will hopefully get help washing and waxing groomers.

\*Club now has a PayPal account so that members can purchase cards and hats. Will need to contact Mary at club email for information.

\*CD matures in July board to do a phone vote as if to renew or put in checking account.

\*Brushing dates September 28<sup>th</sup>& October 26<sup>th</sup>. Whitetails will be November 9<sup>th</sup>.

Mail: No mail

Public Comment: Thank you to Laurie Durance for making brownies and Anita Ficke for bringing Donuts for tonight's meeting.

Next MeetingSeptember 14th at 6P.M.

Gregg Peasemade a motion, John Costelloseconded to adjourn the meeting. All Ayes. Motion approved. Meeting adjourned at 7:37 P.M.

Mary Hyrns, Secretary